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The following change(s) in the Request for Quotation Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 
Part I – Procurement and Contract Requirements: Section 27.4 - RFT Schedule 
 
See table below with updated RFT and project dates. 
 

Milestone Date 

Opening/Bid Call Date for RFT February 21, 2023 

Site Visit at West 40 Landfill March 21, 2023 – 2:00 PM EST Local Iqaluit Time 

Deadline for Submitting Inquiries March 22, 2023 – 3:00 PM EST 

Deadline for Inquiry Response March 24, 2023 

Closing Date for RFT March 29, 2023 – 3:00 PM EST Local Iqaluit Time 

Public Opening Date 

March 29, 2023 – 3:30 PM EST 

 

2023-RFT-047 Public Opening Zoom Link 

 

Meeting ID: 916 5208 9741 

Passcode: 731747 

One tap mobile 

+17789072071,,91652089741#,,,,*731747# Canada 

+17806660144,,91652089741#,,,,*731747# Canada 

Contract Award Date  April 26, 2023 

Project Kick-Off Meeting May 1, 2023 

Commencement of Operations June 1, 2023 

Completion of cost submission form line-
item 8 

June 30, 2023 

Substantial Performance (Completion of 
Operations) 

October 31, 2023 

Completion Date October 31, 2023 
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Clarifications 

 

Q1.  Could you provide pictures of the wastes so we can better understand their condition? 

A1: Details are not available at this time however contractors may coordinate a visit at the West 40 

landfill on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 2pm EST. 

 

Q2.  Addendum 2, A2 - Can you provide a site plan that shows the location of loose waste items on site 

that have to be gathered? 

A2: Details are not available at this time however contractors may coordinate a visit at the West 40 

landfill on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 2pm EST. 

 

Q3.  Appendix B, line item 2 - Is the electronic waste contained in the seacans on pallets or packed 

loose? Is on pallets, what size pallets, and are they shrink wrapped? 

A3: See Addendum #2 – Appendix B, Item 2. 

 

Q4.  Appendix B, line item 6 - Can you provide some parameters for the 45-gallon drums of unknown 

waste for bidding purposes? Is there sample data we can get a copy of? 

A4: Details are not available at this time however contractors may coordinate a visit at the West 40 

landfill on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 2pm EST. 

 

Q5.  Appendix B, Line item 8 - Can you describe the format of the containers on the pallet? Perhaps 

some pictures? 

A5: Details are not available at this time however contractors may coordinate a visit at the West 40 

landfill on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 2pm EST. 

 

Q6.  What kind of paint is in the seacans? (do they have SDS ) is it in drums/pails or small 1 gallon 

containers? 

A6: See Addendum #2 – Clarification 1. 

 

Q7.  Are the used tires offroad tires, heavy equipment tires or normal passenger vehicles? 

A7: See Addendum #2 – Question 1. 

 

Q8.  45- gal drums of unknown waste, is there any indication of what this could possibly be? Are the 

drums open or closed? 

A8: See Addendum #2 – Question 2. 
 

Q9.  Is the Citric Acid package in 25 kg bags? 

A9: See Addendum #2 – Clarification 1. 

 

Q10. Is it possible to add weights to the items for disposal in the bid sheet so we can confirm shipping 

cost? 

A10: Details are not available at this time however contractors may coordinate a visit at the West 40 

landfill on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 2pm EST. 

 

C1.  Freon disposal is a provisional item only at this time as there are no quantities identified.  Pricing 

to be based on the information provided in the Bid Submission Form. 


